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Dear Sir or Madam
 
EN010092
IP reference: 20025538
 
We refer to the DCO application (DCO Application) by Thurrock Power Ltd for the Thurrock Flexible
Generation Plant Project. We are instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail) in
relation to the DCO Application.
 
Hearings
Network Rail wishes to reserve its right to speak at an Open Floor Hearing to address the following
points, assuming that no Issue Specific Hearing is held on these issues:
 

(i)      the impact on and regulation of the use of Low Street level crossing and approaching roads and
Princess Margaret Street level crossing by HGVs and other traffic;

(ii)    the regulation of Walton Common level crossing and No 168 level crossing;
(iii)   the location of the gas pipeline, construction access road and construction access junction;
(iv)   the management of access to the Exchange Common Land and the railway; and
(v)    proposed amendments to the DCO to allow Network Rail approval of relevant traffic

management plans and to secure protective provisions for the safety of the railway and its
users.

 
Please note that Network Rail continues to ascertain the potential impacts of the DCO Application on its
assets and may have further points to raise once these have been more fully investigated.
 
Accompanied Site Inspection Location
Network Rail requests an accompanied site inspection for Low Street level crossing (TLL 24.10 M.Chns),
Princess Margaret level crossing (TLL 25.12 M.Chns), Walton Common level crossing (TLL 23.40 M.Chns)
and level crossing No. 168 (TLL 24.02 M.Chns) as referred to on the attached plan.
 
The issues to be observed for the Low Street level crossing relate to the impact of the proposed vehicle
movements on the level crossing and the roads approaching the level crossing particularly in relation to
blocking back as well as the potential need for mitigation works such as traffic lights, rumble strips, etc.
The issues to be observed at the Princess Margaret level crossing relate to the suitability of the level
crossing for the number of vehicle movements proposed by the DCO. The issues to be observed at
Walton Common level crossing relate to issues of trespass from the proposed Exchange Common Land.
 
Low Street and Princess Margaret level crossings can be accessed by public highway but Walton
Common level crossing and No. 168 level crossing do not and therefore access arrangements would
need to be made. The likely time requirement for each visit would be approximately 15 minutes, not
including travel time between each location.
 
Network Rail will provide a draft itinerary at Deadline 2.



 
I would be grateful if you could please confirm that this submission has been received.
 
Kind regards
 
Charlotte
 
 
Charlotte Jones
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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COVID-19 outbreak: During the ongoing disruption to working arrangements and until further notice, please
contact the sender of this email to agree the appropriate method of delivery (e.g. post, DX, courier or email)
of any correspondence or documents you may wish to send to the Firm. Please note that in the absence of
such agreement we cannot, in the current circumstances, give any assurance that they will be received or
dealt with. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to
copyright, and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-
transmit, copy, store, alter or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in
reliance on it or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and
immediately permanently delete this email and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your personal
data, and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business
purposes, notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does
not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives
late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered
number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law
Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y
4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or
an employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and or qualifications.



For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.






